Herambraj Sonawane

From: Shwetank Sharma <shwetank.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 1:57 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane; Samrat Narvekar; Rupali Pol

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon; Nikhil Bhushan; Ameet Koomar; Invoices TFS; Sheelendra Singh
Subject: RE: acknowledge invoices

Dear Herambraj,

With reference to the mail below, confirming that we have received the 7 desktops at the Jaipur unit. Do let me know if any other details needed.

Regards,

Shwetank Sharma

DGM - Operations

Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd, Jaipur
Contact - 9953099039

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 7:29 PM

To: Shwetank Sharma <shwetank.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol
<rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>;
Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: acknowledge invoices

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear team

Kindly acknowledge the attach invoice and please confirm



PO Status

Show 10 * entries

ZR HO ROUND PO HO SUPPLIER CODE SUPPLIER HAME LEYEL APPROVAL REQUIRED BY ASSIGHED DATE ACTION TAKEN BY
1 1 SamolinaPOVas-24/000434 RV232417288 TECH 4 LOGIC PRIVATE LIMITED 1 Venu Madhav Singaraju . 12-Fab-2024 21:12:01 Wanu Madhav 2ingaraju
2 1 SamolinafPOi23-24/000434 RW232417288 TECH 4 LOGIC PRIVATE LIMITED 2 Lowsjot Sakhon . 13-Fab-2024 05:48:07 Lovejot Sekhon
3 1 Samolina/POV23-24/000434 RV232417288 TECH 4 LOGIC PRIVATE LIMITED 3 Amest Koomar , 13-Feb-2024 11:21:18 Ameat Koomar
4 1 SamolinafPOi23-24/000434 RW232417288 TECH 4 LOGIC PRIVATE LIMITED 4 Akshay Sharma , 22-Fab-2024 15:25:35 Akshay Zharma

e _____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|

Showing 1 to 4 of 4 entries

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737



